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To the Honorable Common Council
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Re:

Communication from Insurance Program Managers Group on behalf
of Pulaski County, Illinois
C.I File No. 1032-2017-2417

Dear Council Members:
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IPMG has submitted a subrogation claim for property damage in the amount of $5,675.00.

The claim involves a stolen Milwaukee City police vehicle which caused damage to the
claimant’s property on August 1, 2017. This stolen police vehicle was involved in an
accident with a vehicle owned by Pulaski County, IL.

A claim for damages should be brought against the person who stole the squad car. This
claim is without merit, and we recommend that it be denied.

Very truly yours,

ATRICIA A. FRICKER
Assistant City Attorney
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